NORTHWEST EMC, INC.
22975 NW Evergreen Parkway, Suite 400
Hillsboro, OR 97124

December 15, 2006

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, Maryland 21046

RE: Radiated power measurements for FCC ID: EHADRCB 802.11b/g Module

To whom it may concern,

The Wistron DRCB model 802.11b/g module will replace the Samsung 2610CF 802.11b/g radio
in the Intermec 700C product. Both the DRCB and 2610CF radio modules are a Compact Flash
Card (CF Card) form factor radio with identical interfaces. The DRCB radio module is of the
same size and construction as the 2610CF module that we currently use. Since the DRCB and
2610CF modules are mechanically identical. Intermec Technologies evaluated the difference and
determined they constituted a Class | Permissive Change for EMC. Therefore, no EMC data was
uploaded to the FCC.

Please Contact me if there are any questions.

Yours truly,

J

Greg Kiemel
Northwest EMC, Inc.
(as Agent, on behalf of Intermec Technologies)



